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THE IMPERIAL COSTESY.

Tuesdsy afternoon returns from the
British election were as follows:—

Total number seats

Number members elected. ..
Yet to be electad......... 13
Conservatives.... ....

The returns Monday night gave the conser-
vatles three-less than the number of liberal
unfoniste, Gladstone liberals and Parnellites,
The seven conatituencles heard from up to
four o’clock yesterday, gave the conserva-
tives a galn of one vote and left them two
behind all other parties together, But they
increased the unionist majority from 129 to
132, The 88 conatituences yet to be heard
from at the hour mentioned were held in the
1ast parliament as followa: Gladstone liberals
49, conservatives 17, unionists 11, Parnellites
11. Should there be no farther galns for
the unionists the msjority against Gladstone
will be an even 100, while the conservatives
will require 28 unionists to give them a
majority, Thus Salisbury wounld still have
a msjority of ome, after the speaker had
boen taken from his party, rupposing 50 of
the 78 unionlsts were to return to Gladstone,
Bat farther conservative galos are expected,
and for the present at least the liberal re-
volters will not return to their old leader,

Oa the other hand, Salisbury would scatrcely ;

tind l.ss than 30 a working majorlty ia a
aouse of 670, The returns polat to a
Salisbary-Hartington coalition, but they do
not indicate the need of Chamberlain in the
new admisistration, Chamberlain offended
would, however, be an awkward man to
meet at the next general elections,

RUSSIA ON THE MOVE.

Ruesia has) repudiated her contract re-
speoting the port of Batoum, When the
treaty was made it was probably mnot sup-
_poaed ‘that the port wounld ever attaln its
preeent importance. Since Russla con-
tracted to make Batoum free to the world’s
commerce, she has taken possession ef a
great portion of Central Asia. To thls
territory Batoum {is the princlpal pert of
«otry, - It will be a great city by snd by.
Takiog these things into consideration it is,
perhaps, natural that Russia should want to
place Batoun on the same condition as other
sea ports. Bat a bargaln is a bargain, and
the Britiesh people have a great aversion to
euch repudiation, Wherefore the foreign
minister protests on behalf of his own nation
and of Turkey, whose Interests are greatly
favolved. Batoum might still have been in
Tarkey but for the free port agreement,

There is something sublime in the calm
and persistent manner with which Russla
pursues her aggressive policy. - Whole pro-
vinces are acquired by the Czar; mile after
mile he works his way east and south; slow-
ly yet steadily, checked for months a$ a
time, by protests from other powers, pro-
fessing to yleld and promlsing to withdraw,
hs always remains or returns and is uzunally
advancing. The Muascovite movement {is

iike the rising tide. It seemssome times to
«top and even to withdraw, but when it is
aoticed at intervals the frontier line is al-
ways farther eeen to be ahead at the last
time of looking. There will be another Rus-
«lan war some day. -

POLITIOS IN QUEBEC.

Quebec Is preparing for the local contest,
The date will probably be announced within.
:» few days, Already ministerial candidates
-are in the field in 56 of the 65 constituencies.
“The opposition have selected 48 of their
-candidates. The Riel issue is still the maln
‘hope of the Quaebec Grits, The Montreal

Witness, strongly Rouge as 1t is admltted to
‘be, is much dlsgusted and says:—

*“There is causa of great apprebenaion on the
part of Canadian patriots in the probability
that the coming provincial election contest will
be fought ont over a dead issue—the body of
Rie !od.d fo:o any o::deelnhla'bon:.ﬂ;o it can
evet produce to anybody—pregnant, however,
with immeasurable mischief to the country, To
the Libersls especially balongs the crime. of
getting peopls against people, and a to
zaceprejudice when they dared not take their
stand on any Liberal principle, Me, Mercier
probably hopes to the French counties
on this appeal. E:':I.lr-k:!'mxu. not expect
a similar success where votes are com.
cerned. - If he could keep the Eoglish votsrs
from bearing the  sole argument in the mouth
of his French followers he wonld dearly like to
doso, The appeals on behalf of Riel have no
value and would awake no iterest if they were
not vitalized by this question of race, and as
such they must act in opposite ways on the
$wo peoples.” :

Bat the Witness has fallen far behind Mr,
Blake and his Riellite allies,

TaE Mialster of Castoms persists in his de-
termination to protect the legitimate traders
agsinst amugglers,
liberal share of abuse, which fraudulent
dealers and opposition newspapers have
jolned to bestow upon him, Bat the whole-
sale dealer who makes honest entries and
does not attempt frands on the revenue,fds
marketa open to him In which formerly he
could do no buéiness, These merchants are
gratified to know that minister Bowell is no
respector of persons,and that Grit and Tory,
merchant king snd country grocer, are alike
brought to account,

The remarkable results of the work of the
customs detectives shows how necesssry it
was thas such a force should be organized,
If there had been no false involces and
other frauds, no smuggling by water and
land, there would have been no seizures and
litsle or no complainta In consequence,
‘That a large outory has been made in some
border towns and localities easily reached
by water, 1s another evidence of the truth

of the adage:—
What th'ef o’er felt the halter draw
With good opinion of the law ?

LaTe investigation has shown that polsoin.
ing from fce cream and from is due %o
the presence of tyrotoxicon, but it seems to be
yot undetermined whether this is a living
germ or a chemical poison,

He has come in for "

o

C. AND I. EXHIBITION.
A Run int) thy Heart of Esglard.

Classic Oxford—Charming Leamington—
Busy Birmingham—Warwick Castle—
Ruined Kenilworth, .

A Few Hours in Stratford-on-Avon, Shake-
speare’s Birth Place.

FOUR DAYS IN WARWICKSHIRE.

(STAFF CORRESPONDENCE OF THE SUN.)

Loxpox, July 1.—On Monday last a jolly
party of colonists started from this olty via
the Great Western rallway to visit some of
$he chief polnts of interest in Warwickshire,
one of the Midland counties and known as
‘‘the heart of England” on acoount of its
position almost in the centre of the kingdom,
Though 1% contalns but 897 square miles,
there is a wealth of association about this
inland shire which makes it a favorite haunt

of the pleasure.seeker, the antiquarian and
the man of sclence,

Our party was to some extent a quaint
and picturesque one. comprising within ite
ranks all sorts and conditions of men, among
the most distinguished being His Highness
the Rsjah of Narsaugbar, and Derram
Karam Huselm (bis private minister) Col,
Le Mesurier of India, Mr, Hawtayne, C. M,
G., and Mrs, Hawtayne of British Guiana,
C. Hettingdoloo Naido, Mr. Bhownaggree
and Miss Bhownaggree of Bombay, Sindar
Sai Slng Rso Angria of {ndls, Sir Samuel
Davenport of South Australis, Hon, Malcolm
Frazer, C. M, G., and Miss Frazer of West-
ern Australlsa, Hon, Murray and Mrs, Prior
of Qaeeneland, Major General Laurie, Mrs,
Laurle and Miss Laurie of Nova Scotia,
Richard Hunt, agent for Prince Eiward
Island, Prof, Macoum of Ottawa, etc.

Severah of the Indiau ladies wore the
plotaresque costumes of their native land
and losked very pretty in thelr light allk
vestments which, glistening in the sun, were
the very thing for the really warm weather
that pravalled throughoust the trip. A num-
bex of Indian gentlemen wore a semi-eastern
drebs, whilst the diversity of head:gear was
very marked. Tarbans and tokes in infinite
variety were noticeable, Some Cingaless
gentlemen 1in native garb also excited con-
siderable curiosity wherever the party went.
The party which numbered abous 150 and at
timea 200 was under command of S# Acthur
Hodguon, K. 0./M, G., general secretary to
the reception committee of the Indian and
Colonial Exhibition, through which channel
the excursion was tendered to prominent
visiting colonists. Sir Arthur, who is also
mayor of Stratfordeon-Avon, made the most
of the opportunity to shine In the refliected
light of a colonist, though not always with
‘brilliant success, his limited knowledge of
Greater Britain leadlog him to imsgine that
it was virtually composed of Austraissia and
India. Bat the company was most harmon-
ious and the four days jaunt s delightful one
that will long be remembered by every par-

tiolpant.
AT OXFORD. - 7/

The speclal express, composed of first-class
coaches, placed at the disposal of the party,
lefé Paddington station, London, at 9.45
Monday morning, and at jast five minutes
past eleven rolled into Oxford, where the ex-
curaloniats were recelved in state by the
mayor and corporation, the vice-chancellor
and others.. Addresses were read and re-
plied to; a presentation took place, and the
coloniste were condacted to carrisges in wait-
isg and driven to some of the chief poiots of
Interest, The progession started from the
station amid :the cheers of an immense
throng which lined the streets for - miles,
Your correspondent was so fortunate as to
be assigned & seat on the drag in charge of
Edward Kynaston Barstal,the city sngineer,
whose minute knowledge of Oxford’s pub.
lic baildings, eto., made him a grand circe-
rone,

The first building visited was All Soul's
college, founded in 1438 by Archbishop Chi-
chele, whose statne, with thatof Henry VI,
adorns the tower, beneath which we entered,
The Sheldonlan theatre, built {n 1664-9, by
Sir Christopher Wren, after the design of
the theatre of Maroellas at Rome, and cap-
able of holding 4,000 persons, was much ad-
mired, The flat ceiling is in imitation of a
canvas covering over gilt cords stretohed fcom
side to'slde. The theatre was erected to
provide a suitable place for the annual com-
memoration exercises, also to accommo-
date the University (now in a separ-
ate bullding) and one of the largest and most
complete printicg offices in-the world, The
issue of the Revised Bible in 1881 and 1885,
glve striking proof of the resources of this
establishmens. The new Indian Institute,
opened twa years ago, was next visited. Its
object is the work of foatering and facilitat-
ing Indian ltugl‘;u.l:m th: I{nkvlonlty ; to

ualify yourg Eg, en fer Indian careers
2nd to q’nlity young Iadians who ocome to
Oxford, to serve their own country in the
most effective maoner, -On .a brass tablet in
the entrance lob:{ is a Sanskrit inscription,
du;ply out; of which-thefollowing is a trans-
latlon :—) LrEmy
This building, dedicated to EKastern Sciences,
was founded for ma Agyras (Indians and
Englishmen) by ¢ ¢ and benevolent -men
desirous of enconreging knowledge. The high-
minded heir apparent, named Albert Ed'"dri
son of the Empress of i’ndh, bimse:f performe
the . act of The ceremony of
laying the atome trok place on Wed-
nesday, the 18th lunar day of the dark half of
the meonth of Valeakha, in the Samoat year
1939 (Wednesday, May 2, 1883 ) By the favor
of God may the Jearning and literature of In.
dia be ever held in honor; and may the mutual
friendship of India and Kagland con:ttantly in-
creass,

Great palos have beem taken to secare
the very best types of Indian work, ote.;
the collection of musical instruments iz one
of the moat complete in the world, and the
specimens of native wood-carviog are far
superior to even the rich show in this lire
at the 0. & L. exhibition.  From the Insti-
tute our party proceeded to Wadham Col-
lege (founded in 1613), where on the wall of
the large dining hall your correepondent
was delighted to see a portralt of

*JOHN MEDLEY, D. D.,”

Blshop of Frederioton, 1845, forming one of
a large oollection of the most distinguished
gradustes of the college, such as Admiral
Blake, Sir Christopher Wren, Lord West-
bury, eto, The Mesropolitan's portrait is a
good one, and as we gazed on the placid
features of the oldest colonial bishop,Canada
and Oxford drew .olose. together . and we
almost fancled we had a personal interest in
the most venerable seat of learning in ' the
world. ' Kebls eollege,  St, Jahn’s college,
the Unlversity gellery: and Taylor’s insti-
tute were also throwa open to our party,and
then we were halted at the

MARTYR'S MEMORIAL,

set up In 1841 In mo of Rldley, Latimer
snd 8 , who were ¢ opposite Bal.
Hol vollege 1555 and 1556. This is consid.
ered one of the best pieces of werk of that emi.
nent architect,8ir G. C. Scott.R. A, He took
for his genersl model the crosses erected by
King Edward I, in memory of Qaeen
Eleanor. The statues of the ¢ martyrs
sre strikingly cbaracteristic. Cranmer,
faclng south, is represented holding » large
bible marked on its cover ‘*May, 1541,” this
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belng the first year of the circulation of the
Bible by royal authority, for which he had
long and earneetly pleaded. ~Ridley’s statue
is typical of the steadfastness of the ‘man;
while|tacing to the west, bis arms crossed
meekly qver his breast, Latimer appears
stoopingunder the barden of four score
years, tio very image of submission to the
will of God. On the north face of the base,
the following inscription briefly fells the
purpose of the structure :— [

*To the glory of God, and in grateful com_
memoratian of His servants, Thomas Oran.
mer, Nicholas Ridley, Hugh , Prelates
of the Church of England,who, near thisspot,
yielded their bodies to be burned : beari:
witness to the sacred truths which they
affirmed and msaintained against the r8 of
the Church of Rome; and rejolcing that to
them it was given not only to bulieve in Christ,
but aleo te suffer for His sake. This moru.
ment was erected by public subscription in the
year of our Lord y MDOOOXLL,”

BALLIOL COLLAGE,

founded in 1263 by John de B.lllol, clalms
precedence of all others as a colieglate
foundation, John Wpydliffe, the reformer,
was a fellow of this college and became mas.
ter about 1360. 'We were shown his portrait,
after the original Lutterworth, just {nside
the hall door, Trinity, Exeter, Jesus, and
Lincolnycolleges were visited by our paity
in rapld succession; also All Saint’s church
and 8§, Mary the Virgin’s, (the latter the
Ualversity charch,) where a short historical
address was delivered by the vicar. Hallow-
ed memories clustér around this veuerable
pile, and the historical and biographical as-
soclations of St, Mary’s strikingly tllustrate
the important part taken by Oxford in the
ecclesiastical and religlous life of the nation.
An Inscription on a marble slab in the floor
of the chancel states, on the authority of a
contemporary record, that ‘In a vault of
brick at the upper end of the gquire of this
church,” lles Amy Robsart, the fll-fated
heroide of Sir Walter Scott’s Kenilworth,
The famous

BODLEIAN LIBRARY

was, of course, visited. It cootalus not less
than 1,250,000 separate works, and over
26,000 manuscripts. It enjoys by a grant
from the Stationers’ Company, the right to
a copy of every work published In _Grea$
Britain,and additions are also constanjly be-
ing made to it by purchase and presenfation,
It has may nice literary treasures and curi-
osities; among the latter the exercise books
used by Edward VI, and Elizabsth, when
children, and the very lantern Guy Fawkes
had with him when apprehended in she
cellar of the house of commons. A yery in-
teresting address was delivered -by the
librarian to the visitors. #

A GRAND LUNCHEON

was served in Town hall at 2 p.m,,with short
speeches by the vice-ch llor, the mayor,
eta., all breathing the spirit of imperial fed-
eration. Prof. Jowett's well chosen words
of weloome were heartily cheered, At 3.45
there was an address in Christ Church
Cathedral and the balance of the afternoon
was devoted to general sight seelng. Tea
was served in the Town Hall at five o’clock,
and at 5 30 the party were driven to the
rallway station, whence, amid- loud cheers,
they atarted at 5.50 for

LEAMINGTON

that spot which Nathanlel Hawthorne says
‘‘seems always to be in flower, and seems
as & home for the homeless all the year
round.” The borough of Royal Lemington
Spa, as it Is termed in its charter of incor-
poration, is of modern growth, but the
pelghborhood is rich ia historio associations.
Its early progress at the commencement of
the centary, fiom the small village i then
was, was owlogto ita “'siline springs,”’ which
likethe famous Apohaqui water,s0 well known
to maay of Sux readers (and. which
should have been shown at the C. & I. Ex-
hibitlon)are warrated to cure all the 1ils that
flesh 1s heir to. Bat Leamington’s more
rapid increase darlng the second quarter of
the present century is directly atsributable
to the siniles of royalty. :Visiting the place
with her mother, when she was the Princess
Victorlsa, Her Majesty was favorably im-
pressed with the town, and frequently re.
newed her acqualntance with it, and since
her accession to the throne she has bestowed
many marks of affaction on the place, It is
now a fashionable inland watering place, the
beauty of which is its ohief attracsion, Wide
and regular streets, with spaclous gardens
and stately avenues are on every hand, a
profusion of trees and flowers constituting
one of its chief charms. In the very center
of the town rooks yet build in old and state-
ly elms, while the newer streets are shaded
by bowers of sweet-scented@nden trees. It
was this.garden town that the colonists se-
lected aa thelr headquarter¥ from which to
visit some of the much hallowed and attrac-
tive of English shrines, Shortly beforé 7 p,m.
the train pulled into the Great Western sta-
tion, Talk about the reception st Oxford !
It was as naught compared with that which
greeted the visitors on alighting at Leming.
ton. As far as the eye could reach om eisher
hand, every street was blocked with: people,
save & passage way for the carriages, kept
clear by the police.

The drive from the station to the hotels
was of the nature of P

A ROYAL OVATION,

Flags flattered from every staff and droop-
ed from shousanda of windows, Every shop
was decorated with bunsing, the
and windows were graced with hundreds. of
ladies; words of hearty gresting were dis-
played every few yards, and floral and green
arches spaoned the principal street corners,
the church bells ringing out' their merry
?“h as the rooeultlm . ﬁ:p "’llt‘ L2

‘God speed Imperial Federation,” .
come to our Colonlal and Indlan visitors,”
“‘One country for us all,” *‘Briton’s stand
firm,” “Imperisl Confederation,” *‘Saccess
to the Colonies,” and kindred

were to be seen on every hand. The cheer-
ing was caught up from street §o houvse top,
and amid what the oldest Leamivgtonian
pronounces to be & sceme of enthusiasm
unparalleled in the town’s hisfory, the party
finally succseded in reachisg thelr hotels.
Bat the crowds still remained in the streets,
and when, at seven o'clock, the. visitors
dro:ato the banquet given in their honor
at the

TOWN HALL,

they were the reclplents of amotherovation,
The hall was beautifully adorned for the
oocssion, The mayor of Leamington, Hon,
T. S. Wackrill, presided. After the first
toast, the Queen, the National Anthem was
sung by the Glee: Unlon, who give God
bless the Prince of Wales, after the toast of
the Prince and Priacess of Wales, and the
rest of the royal family, The army, navy
and auxiliary forces having been duly honor-
ed, the Glee Union sang Comrades in Arms,
The Rev. Dr, Nicholson proposed the
Eo;;u of Parliament, which was responded
RT, HON, ARTHUR WELLESLEY I‘in..

speaker of the house of commons and mem.
ber for Warwlok, The mayornext propased
Oar Colonial and Indisn Visitors, and pres-

eated Sir Peter Lumsden and Sir Simpel |

Davenport with magnificently Rminated
albums, containing suitable ad tﬂu. Both
gentlemen named suitably acknowledged the
compliment, The remaining toasts .were,
Oar  Munioipal Guests, Corporation - of
Leamington, the Mayor, and the Ladies, the
proceedings termimnting a little afier mid.
night, when the guests gladly songht sweet

repote, two banquets in one day belng almost
more than enough for the average colonial

constitution, And this was only the first
day of the four,

Early Tuesday morning the town was
sstir, I am afraid somewhat -before the
visitors, who breakfasted at nine and at
ten were driven again through the crowded
and bapmer bedecked streets to tha depot,
where they boarded their special for

BIRMINGHAM.

Reaching Soow Hill station about 11
o'clock, =Though $he people of Birmingham
had not gone to the extent of decorating
their premises and erecting triumphal archee,
as the inhabitants of Leamington had done,
the welcome they offered was none the lees
hearty and siacere. The arrangements for
the visit had been admirably made with a
view to furnish as comprehensive an idea as

oseible of the manifold industries of the
sndsome metropolls (ss Birmingham de-
lights to call itself), and the institatioms,
municipsl and etherwise, which mark the
growth of the town, i

There was a large assemblage of sight
seers ontside the atation, but no one was
allowed upon the platform, and the visitors
were promptly escorted to ocarriages provid.
ed for them without the slightest incon-
venience—s remark that applies to every
place we have visited on the tour. There
was no formal ceremony, Mr, Prltchett,
the Mayor’s secretary, represented the
Mayor, and did the honors weil. The osar-
riages headed by & coach and four on top
of which were seated our Indian ladies in
thelr gala costuames, (we go in for spectacular
eff-gt), and preceded by a posse of mounted
polics passcd through the gate amid load
cheering from the pe.:ldplrin multitude that
lined the high palisades, Driven by way
of Brill street, poration street and New
street, the Colonials from the *'Colinderies”
saw the principal part of the center of the
town and were themselves seen by immense
pumbera of people, Arriving at the Council
House, they were escorted to the reception
room, which haviog been decorated with
ferns and flowers looked charmingly cool
after the glare of the sun outside that shoue
with an earnestness worthy of Fredericion
or Moncton In July or Auguss, Here

THE MAYOR,

Hon, Mr, Martinean, with the mayoress, the
town clerk and others, awaited their gueats,
whp, were presented to -the mayor and his
lady. At the oconclusion of jthe usual for.
malitles, the visitors, under the guidance of
the mayor (who wore his gold chain and
insignia of office), inspected the oomncil
house and then wens over the principal pub.
lic buildings and educational institutions of
the borough—a borough, by the way, the
centre of that enlightened liberalism which
seeks to educate and Improve the masees,
and which, politically, if one can judge by
street talk, endorses the views of Mr, Cham-
berlaln, We first went to the Town Hall,
where a slpendid organ recital was given by
Mr, Stimpson, avd then visited the Birming.
ham and Midland Institute, the free libra-
ries, the Mason Science College, the Bir-
mingham muniolpal school of art (where free
art lostruction is glven to every mechanic
or artiean who desires it), the museum and
art gallery, and back to the council house,
where a
MAGNIFICENT LUNCHEON

was provided by the mayor, The company
was a large one, Gen, Laurie and Mrs, Laurie
and the mayor of Leamington (one of the
colonlsts’ very best friends) occupying pro-
minent seats at the head of the table. The
mayor, in propeding the toast of The Queen,
said they had now just missed by one day
the coronation of Her Majesty. They had
entered upon the fiftleth year of her reign,
and during those fifty years she had some-
thing like doubled the number of her sub-
jecte—and her domlnion covered over oue-
tifth of - the inhablted area of the globe,
The teast was druok with enthusiaem,
though in the speeches that followed Sir
Arthur Hodgeon jarred the harmony by
-1nglln¥ out the. Auatrallans and calling on
them for an individual cheer. Just why
Sir Arthur (who was the official head of the
united cplonists) shounld have acted so rude-
ly is a puzzle to all of us, But Sir Arthur
is an impulsive ;man, snd no doubt his in-
tention was not so much to reflect on the
other colonies as to magnity Australia, . He
should visit. Canada ere he dies and see what
a magpificent herltage we possess, even if
his visi¢ be only for the purpose of taking a
short cut to his beloved Australia. After
:unoheon, the visltors formed themselves
nto
NINE PARTIES,

which were driven under the directorship of
nine-members of the town board to inspect
some of the principal factories and public®
parks. Guamaking by machinery was
shown at the Small Arma Co.; also penmak-
king, electro-plate work; pin, hook, eye, and
thl&nblo manafacture; ﬁl;; iron-plnfo work
and japanning, etc., etc,, by various famous
ﬁtmn’. 'l‘hon8 who took the drive to Cannon
Hill Park, under the charge of the mayor,
chose, weather considered, the most enjoy-
able part. This charming spot, 57 acres in
extens, was the gift of a lady to the town.
It contalos a large boating pool with two
islands where many water-fowl are kept.
There is an excellent carriage drive around
the park, Birmingham is, in fact, encircled
by.gukl. where svery provision possible is
made for . the recreation and enjoy-
ment of the vast number of the followers
of Tubal Caln who reside within her bord-
ers. Of the eight free psiks, the oldest only
ates back to 1856. Together, they cover:
e 200 acres. Possessed of many grand
public bulldings and doing much to amelior-
ate the condition of ite people, still there is
something wanting to revivify the deoclining
industries of the place, and on this point the
workmen talk very freely with s
Whether or not the fault lies with free srade
they do not know, bat théy have lesrned of
the growing greatoess of the colonies under
a protective tariff aad are anxiously ssking
toelr leaders why Rogland's macket is being
orippled, With the Irigh problem solved (as
solved it must be e) the condition of
the Eoglish mechanic and laborer cannot
long be kept out of the srena of active peli.
;‘:" S0 at least say the Radlcalsjof Birming.
m

At 5.30 the varlons parties returned tothe
Council House,there partook of tea and then
went back to Leamiogton by special train,

AT LEAMINGTON

a quiet evening was spent, chiefly In visiting
the parks and gardens, which were illumi-
nated by thousands of colored lamps and in
each of which & band was playlog—all in
honor of the colonials, Oae of the prettiest
sights was the dance on the village green,
many hundreds of young men and maidens
trippieg the Tight fantastle to the mos$
.pl;lted mnﬁc. Thuu: pvln. llnoo) disorder, no
rudeness—all was s @ honest ure,
Walking for an{Hihm hours thrﬁ.;h the
throng and mingling freely with all classes,
1did not hear a proLo or an indecent ex-
pression. And yet the t olasees of
the town were present in force, - Could I
have done s0 in any Canadian crowd of ten
or fifteen thousand? I only sk the ques-
tion. Well on to mideight I retired, the
orowd Ia front of the hotel still keeping up
in conalderable force, and the streets gay
with bantlog and transparencies.

' The third day was, if anything,the best of
all. . Breakfast at nine—and & good break-
fast at that—after which the traps were or-
dered out and the entire party,reenforced by
another contingent of colonists fresh from
Londor, drove to

WARWICK CASTLE,
paaing through the town of Warwick, a

‘George III to the Grevilles,

- Canada.

pleasant country place, its otherwise quiet
stree's belog decked . in gala colors and
thronged with people in honor of the visitors
while banners floated from the towers of the
Sown halland the bellsof thechurohes ranglike
mad. - At the csstle they were recelved by
Lord Brooke, eldest son of the Earl of War-
wlck, who is, by reason of 1l health, resting
quletly in London, and were by him con.
ducted ever the castle butldings =and
ground,.

Warwick Castle, called by Sir Walter
Scots *‘the finest monument of ancient and
chivalrous splendor, which remains uala-
jared by time,” stands. upon a solid mass of
red sandstone, the base of which is washed
by the Avon, Its situation Is strong,
and before the]invention of gunpowder
was no doubt Impregnable. When the
firet fortress was built is uncertaln, though
it 1s pretty tolerably certaln that Ethelfl
daughter of Alfred the Great,built a d
or keep here in the year 915, which s sup-
posed to bave occoupled an artificial mound
to the west of the present castle, An im.
portant fortress has stood on the spot since
that date, ¢

Atter leaving the lodge, on entering, the
party passed through a rock hewn roadway.
tunnelled out of the solid rock. Casar’s
Tower, 147 feet high, stands on the extreme
left, It was built by Sir Thomas de Beau-
champ and {is the oldest part of the present
castle. Guy’s tower, with {ts twelve sides
and walls ten feet thick, is 100 feet above
the ground and 128 feet above the rocky.
bed ot the dry ditch, Thess towers are con-
neoked by a massive embattled !ulltpluoed
in the centre with a gateway and barblcan
with towers, portcullis, battlements and
bridge. On passing through the  gate, a
wide expanse of lawn and greens ward is
seen, The castle is on the left, In frout is
the turrent-crowned mound on which
Ershelfleda erected her castle, on the right
are the b.ar towers, commenced by

RICHARD IIX,

and left unfinisbed,- The court yard is the
Inmer bailey of the old castle, of which
beyond the walls and towers little
remalns, A large fire in 1871 destroy-
ed all the more modern work, and
the Interlor of the great hall, but left intact
the old massive walls. The damage has
since been fully restored. On arriving the
visitors were presented to Lord Brooke,who,
after a brief speech of welcome, escorted
them through

THE STATE ROOMS,

The red drawing room contains some beauti.
ful paintings by Reynolds, Leonardo da
Vincl, Reubens, Vandyck and other famous
artists, Over the mantelplece is a antique
clock of speclal interest, and there is a table
of mixed stone work, the slab marble, inlaid
with preclous stones and lapis lazall, It
was once the property of Marle Antionette,

The cedar drwing room is about 47 ft. by
25 ft. Here we were shown a marble slab
islaid with lava from Vesuvius, and upou
it, between two Ktruscan vases, a beautiful
‘marble bust from the Justiniani Minerva,
a% Rome, The pictures are by Romney,
Vandyck, eto.

Thegilt drawing room is very handsome,
and the plctures choice and valuable, chief
among the latter belng a full length portrait,
by Reubens, of Ignatius Loyola, the founder
of the Jesuits, which was palnted for the
college at Antwerp, whence it was brought
to England soon after the close of the French
revolntion, A girl blowing bubbles (by
Murillo) is & sweet thing, Great interest
was takeu .in a portralt by Vandyck, of
Robert Rich, second earl of Warwick, lord
high admiral of Eoglaed durlog the com-
moawealth.

The state bedroom’s walls are harging
with some wonderful tapestry made at
Brussels in 1604, and supposed to- 1epresent
the gardens at Versailies, The bed with
its farnitare of rich crimson velvet belonged
to Queen Anne, and were presented by
The room
contains a full length portrait of Queen
Anne, by Lely, and many other rare paint.
ings and curioa. {

The Countess of Warwick’s bondolr Js sn
exquiaite little room, with a celling of beau.
tiful design. Over the mantel is a valuable
portralt of Henry VIII., and the walls are
covered with magnifient plotures, a head of
8t Jerome by Reubens being one of the
most marked,

The armory rooms were of ezpecial interest
to the visitors, being full of arms, armor,
ete., of all ages and from all quarters of the

lobe,

1 Among the plotures preserved from the
fire are some of great merit, chief among them
being the famous portrait of Charles [ on
‘horseback, by Vandyck, valued at £10,000.
(BIo the conservatory are placed the re-
nowped ‘‘Warwiok vace,” a magnificent
specimen of anclent art, discovered in a lake
near Tivoll, and purchased from Sir Wm.
Hamilton, ambassador at the Court of
Naples by the present earl’s grandfather, It
is composed of white marble, is of cirgular
shape, and will hold 161 gallons.

After » walk throngh the grounds the
visitors took their departure for the court
house, where they had luncheon and were
presented with two addresses by the mayor
and corporation of Warwick.,

L and C. Exhibition,

DomixioN DAy, July 1.—The Canadisa
cour} is brilllan'ly decorated today with
flowers in honor of the anniversary of united
Canada’s natal day. A special feature bas
been made of the educational seotion, Mr, R.
Hant of P, E, Island carrying off the honors
for his island over all competitors.

G. R. ‘Parkin is here attending the Im-
perial Federation congress.

A DESCRIPTION

Of the Great River S—t.?ohn in Nova Scotia.

(Oegied into the New Fngland Boston Weekly News-
Letter cf Tharaday, July 24, 1705.)

This river has its source very near Qaebec,
within six or seven lesgues of the great river
St, Lawrence, and almost the same distance
from the river La Chaudier, which runs into
the river St. Lawrence almost ovés against
that metropolis of the French settlement in
Its firss course is near due-east for
about 50 lesgues, where it receives a large
river not named in the French maps, which
rises another river called by the French

Riviere de Plstoles, which runs north and
falls into the Ss., Lawreoce, almost over
agalnst the great river Saguenay. From the
place where this anonymous river joins to
St, Jobn's river the latter changes its course
abd runs directly south for abont 50 leagues
more, when in.empties itself into the Bay of
Fundy, almost over ﬁ.plnn our fort and
town of Annapolis Roy

The great convenience of this river pro-
ceeds from a number of little rivers that fall
into it from both east and west, moat of
which are navigable for cances, and from the
heads of some of them shere is but a very
short passage by land to the river Pentaquet,
by us called Saco on the west, which runs
into the sea mear the northeast frontiers of
New England, almost 65 leagues $o the weat
of the mouth of St. John's, or to three large
rivers to the east wich run into the Bay of
St. Lawrence, 8o that by means of this river
of St. John the Indians of all that continent
which lies between the Bay of Fundy and the
river of St. Lawrence, belng near 80 leagues
over from south to mnorth, and Dear
100 from west to east have a communication
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with Acnapolis Royal, and briag thelr fars
and skins to truck with the inhabltants of
Nova Sootis, which was the reason why the
French settled first at Aunapolis, which does
not lie so convenient for the fishery ms any
of the barbors upon the southern coast of tha
peninsula, p

As to the mouth or entrance of this river,
i¢ is an difficalt as the entrance into the har.
bor of Annapolls,bat there is depth of water
enough for large ships, tho’ not a great way
up; for in about half a league or little more
up the river there is a fall or rather a rapid
stream, which cannot be passed at the tide
of ebb or Jow water, but at high water 1t is
passable upwards or downwards for bark or
barges as well as canoes; and as to the rest
of the river I do not find in its whele course
a fall or rapidity marked by the French mis.
sionaries, who are of all others the best ac.
quainted with this country. The country on
both sides of the river is covered with w
especially large oak and walnut trees, the
timber of which is sald to be very good, Ths
walnuts are of a triangular form, and very
difficuls to crack or open, till they are put
upon the fire, when they open of themselves
and have a fine taste. There is lkewise a
sort of vines, the grapes of which have s
very thick skin, but a most deliclous taste,
and the woods are full of all sorts of game,
with great plenty of fish in all the rivers.

The settlement which the French bad
upon this river was among the first they
made in Americs, for as soon as they had
settled at Port Royal, now called Annapolis
Royal, which was {fn 1605, they frequented
the mouth of the river St, John for the sake
of carrying on a traffic with the Indians,
though they built no fort there for a long
time after, because they were drove away
from the whole coast and all their forts de.
molished by the people of Virginia in 1613,
as they were several times afterwards b
the New England people and their forts ag
often demolished, But by the treaty of
Breds, in 1667, the country In that treaty
callad Acadts in North America, was glven
up to the French, upon which they re.
established themselves at Port Royal and at
the mouth of St. John’s river, and also at
the mouth of the river Pentaquet, or Saco,
near New England, under pretence that the
whole northern coast of the bay of Fundy
and the country adjolning made part of that
country called Acadis, given up to them by
the treaty of Breds, which pretence oumr
court at that 1t seems admitted.

However, though the people of the New
England, without the consent of the court,
durst not avowedly attack them, they pro-
bably underhand engaged or encouraged an
Eaglish gentleman to do 8 for them and ia
August, 1674, he attacked and demolished
Sheir forts both at Pentaquet and St, John's
rivers. As this enterprise was withons any
authority, the French soon established them-
selves at both these places; but in 1680
they were again drove from both, and also
from Port Royal, by some Eoglish fishing
ships without any authority from the ceurt;
and I do not find that the French ever again
established themselves 2o well, that in the
several attempts made during the wars
in K, Willlam and Q. Aon’s time, they
oould not be drove fiom elther of these
places tlll the year 1710, where General
Nicholeson attacked and took Port Royal;
and all Nova Scotla or Acadla, with |its
ancient boundaries, as also the city of Port
Royal, was called Annapolis Royal, and all
other things la those parts, which depend
on the said lands, haviog been glven up to
us by the treaty of Utrecht, the French
then abandoned their settlement mnear} the
mouth oi St, John’s river,

From this desoription of St. John’s river
we may see how useful it may be made to
our settlemeants in Nova Scotia, and of what
dangercus consequence it may be to the
people of New Eogland to allow the French
to settle there, because of the great influence
they have acquired, by means of their mis-
slonarles, amoog the patives of that contin-
‘ent, whom they call Abenaquis, and who,
during the war both in K, William and Q,
Anne’s relgn were very troublesome to the
people of New Eogland. And from this
short history I have given is{s pleasant to
observe what opposite meanings the French
give to treatles, according as it suits their
interest, 'When Acadia was ylelded to them
by the treaty Breda, they insisted, that
unless that name comprehended not only
the peninsula, but the whole coast of
Fundy Bay, with the continent adjoln-
ing 18 would not be accepted; but
Acadia having been ylelded to us by the
treaty of Utrecht, they now ioslst, that no-
thing Is thereby meant but the peninsula
alone. Nay Father Charlevoix, the jesuit,
who wrote the history of New France, as he
calla is, seems o insinuate that no more is
meant by that name but the coast
of the peninsula from Annapolis harbour to
Cape Sable, which he says, was the only
port that of old went properly by the name
of Acadls, 20 that according to bim we
have no right to that part ' where we have
now made a settlement at Chebuoto, tho’
by the express words of the treaty the
Frenoh are excluded from fishing within 30
leagnes of the coast of this whole . penisula
except for a little way towards the south of
Cape Breton, as far as Sable Island, and as
to the fishing in Fandy bay, it is not so
much as mentioned, tho’ certaloly. under-
atood in the treaty, because the French were
by thelr grant excluded not only from fishing
but from satliog in that bay, without our
permission, ss it {s a thing properly depend-
ing upon and imcluded within Nova Sootia.

KEOHAN SETTLEMENT, K 6.

(FROM AN OCCASIONAL CORRESPONDLENT. ]

KEoHAN SerrrLEMENT, July 12— Snow
report : Wm, N. Bigger of Studholm, K.
C., hands us the foilowing record of the
snow fall daring the fall of 1885 and the
winter and spring of 1886. The first snow
appeared ou Seps, 24, and the last fell on
April 3. Daring the interval there fell 8 ft.
104 in., as follows: In September only a
few flakes fell, in Oct., 1 in.; Nov., 2 in,;
Deo., 27 in.; Jan., 22§ In.; Feb., 253 in,;
March, 24% in,; April, 3 in. The above
amount tell in fifty-thres storms,
the heaviest being sixteen inches,
which fell on Feb. 26, The fall this season
wag less than that of the previous winter by
about two fee*, but the amount of sleet and
hail bas not been exceeded in any wiater
during the last decade,

A ple soclsl was held at Alex. Long's on
the evening of the 8¢h, under the austices
the temperance lodge, which has been latel
organized here and for the benefit of which
it was got up, After the pies wers all sold
and the table spread, the ladies and gents
engaged In a general “‘ple feast,” tempered
with the lemonade, which was generously
dealt out, After a chairman had been ap-

inted and short addresses heard from

wis Frazee, Theodore Bigaar, J. A, Leiper,
Wm, Scofield and Wm, N. r, and &
vote of thanks téndered to Mr. and Mrs.
Loog for thelr ho: tdi:iyn. the evening’s en-
joyment was ol by singing in one acoord
the usual anthem.

Several new buildings are under way of
erection here, among which are a new
church, the frame work of which bhas been
pat up; also a dwelling house of Alex.
Long’s and Wm, F. Arma 's,all of which
] well for the futare of the place.

SALMON AREgrowing very scarce in the mar-
ket and bus a very few Penobacot rivers ;
befng brought in. The fish men say that about+
the last of them have been seen for this season.
The St. John ealmon are being brought here

quite pleatifully.— Bangor Whig.
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